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Marguerite McLean

[O0OBIYO -TP

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [vkaufman@kagmlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:24 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100340-TP

Attachments: NOS - Subpoena responses All Am 09.29.10.pdf

Marguerite, I am so sorry —I see what happened — I did not attach the document, Sorry for the confusion. Can you tell
I don’t usually do this? Let me know if there are any more problems. Again, please accept my apologies. Vicki Gordon

Kaufman

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10:30 AM

To: filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; 'Chris Sutch'; Michelle Studstill
Subject: Docket No. 100340-TP

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made:

a.

The name, address, telephone number and email for the person respensible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordan Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

{850) 681-3828
vkaufman@kagm/aw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No, 100340-TP.

c. The document is filed on behalf of All American Telecom, Inc.

d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages.

€. The attached document is All American Telecom, Inc.’s Notice of Service of Respanses to Subpoena Duces Tecum Without
Deposition.

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

Keefe, Anchors
Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.

The Perking House

118 N. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee, FL 32301 TV
850-681-3828 (Voice) ' ‘ :
B850-681-8788 (Fax) : 8 i u t"r SEP23 o
www . kagmlaw.com -
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The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may
constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

9/29/2010




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Investigation of Associated
Telecommunications Management Services,
LLC (ATMS) companies for compliance with
Chapter 25-24, F.A.C., and applicable lifeline,
eligible telecommunication carrier, and
universal service requirements

Docket No. 100340-TP

Filed: September 29, 2010

ALL AMERICAN TELECOM, INC.'S
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO
SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM WITHOUT DEPOSITION

All American Telecom, Inc. (All American), by and through its undersigned attorpeys,

hereby gives notice that it has served its Responses to the Subpoena Duces Tecum Without

Deposition on Charles Murphy, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak

Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 on this 29th day of September, 2010,

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Telephone: (850) 681-3828
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788

vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com

Christina B. Sutch

Associated Telecommunications Management
Services, LLC

In-House General Counsel

6905 N. Wickham Road, Suite 403
Melbourne, FL, 32940

Telephone: (321) 373-1360

Facsimile: (321) 275-4877
legal@telecomgroup.com

Attorneys for All American Telecom, Inc.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Service of
All American’s Responses to Subpoena Duces Tecum Without Deposition has been furnished by
electronic mail and US Mail this 29th day of September, 2010 to the following:

Adam Teitzman

Charles Murphy

Florida Public Service Comirission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
ateitzma(@psc.state.fl. us

cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufinan
Vicki Gordon Kaufman




